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National Park Seminary is located south of the Capital Beltway,
east of the Baltimore and Ohio Railroad tracks, and north and
west of Linden Lane, in Forest Glen, Maryland. It is part of
the Walter Reed Army Hospital and is used as a convalescent
center and living quarters for army personnel.

CONDITION

The Seminary grounds include either side of a steep, wooded
ravine in which are located approximately twenty buildings of
varying size and architectural quality. The largest structure,
which is also the oldest, was originally named Forest Glen Inn
(1890). It is a two-story stucco building on a stone founda-
tion, trimmed in wood in a vaguely half-timber style. At var-
ious points the roof has been raised to add a full third story.
A one-story veranda runs along the north facade and a three-
story pedimented pavilion juts out from the facade at the en-
trance (see photograph). There is a band of stained glass over
the entrance which says "Ye Forest Inn." After the Inn proved
a financial disaster, it was converted into the main building
of National Park Seminary (1894).

335

A three-story stucco wing of the Inn extends to the south. The
. southern end is finished in a three-story colonnade (see photo-
e graph). Corinthian columns support a pediment that contains a
round, traceried, stained glass window of stylized roses.

The one-story chapel (1898) is attached to the south end of the
Lh Inn. A rectangular building with three-sided bays at each end,
s : it is of stucco with wooden trim and a bell tower. The stained
L glass is typical of the late nineteenth century. On the inter-
ior, the pews are arranged in a semi-circle around the altar.
Originally the chapel had green plush auditorium-like seats
which the army has replaced with more conventional pews.

SNOITLONY¥YLlSNI

o The Aloha Dormitory (1898) is located to the southeast of the
T chapel. It is also stucco with wood trim. The courtyard

S created by the south end of the Inn,. the chapel, and the Aloha
i Dormitory, is bounded by a one-story arcade. A series of car-
vatids support the brick arches of the arcade.

Attached to the east end of the Inn is the dining room.

T

At the west end is a three-story (plus'Basement) ballroom (1927)}
From the exterior, the ballroom consists of a tall, stucco
structure with peaked dormers lining the roof. On the interior
it is quite spectacular. Two-story brick arches with galleries
behind them surround.the dance floor. BAbove each bay is a row
of niches, each of which contains a piece of sculpture. The
ballroom has a timber roof modeled on the hammer beam ceilings,
of medieval architecture. There is a dormer window in each bay,
creating the series of peaked dormers seen on the exterior.
Numerous chandeliers hang from the ceiling.

[see continuation sheet]
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-Wounded soldiers spent an average of twenty days in the bucolic

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

National Park Seminary is a folly. The fantasy-land feeling of
the Seminary in its wooded setting has charmed alumnae, city
planners, visitors, local residents, and even its current owner,
the United States Army.l The naive frivolity and exuberance of
the "age of -innocence" has survived intact at National Park in
the midst of twentieth-century Silver Spring and the Capital
Beltway.2 The extravagances of National Park--its sorority
houses, each in a different style; the countless statues through|
out the grounds; the three-story ballroom-—-decry the functional-
ism of our age. ’

The educational theories behind the concept of National Park
Seminary certainly would be considered follies today. Higher
education for women no longer centers on training future gra-
cious wives and mothers. Although the "finishing school" is a
dying institution in America, it did express the dominant atti-
tudes toward women's capabilities and roles in society in the

days before woman's suffrage and Women's Lib.

The 'greatest humanitarian contribution of the Seminary has ocur-
red in the last two decades while Walter Reed Army Hospital has
used the site as a convalescent center. During World War II1,

setting recovering from the ravages of war. A reporter for the
Baltimore Sun described this transformation:

[a] one~time finishing school for ritzy sweet young
things becomes the healer of the sick and maimed,
giving the boys in khaki a luxurious but none the
. less homelike atmosphere to smooth the comeback trail.
There's no suggestion of the ‘hospital about it--and
‘for that the men are grateful. :

[- ISee Sue LoPresti, "This is a Military Installation?",
Military Living (December 1971), 26-27.

nzHenry F. May, The End of American Innocence (Chicago

f959) .

3The Sun (Baltimore), May 30, 1947.
[see continuation sheet]
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National Park Seminary Historic District

7. DESCRIPTION, continued

The Odeon Theater (lg%?bwéqmgonnected to the west end of the
main building by®a" covered walk way. Basically a rectangular
structure, the theater has a large semi-circular bay at its
east end, and a portico of Ionic columns, running along the east
facade. It has a vaguely Greek Revival feeling which is much
stronger in the architecture of the gymnasium (1907). The gym
is a three-story, rectangular structure (see photograph) with a
portico composed of six Corinthian columns supporting an entab-
lature of wreaths and garlands. The entrance facade has two
tiers of windows connected by vertical bands of trim remini-
scent of Renaissance strap work patterns. ,At the center of the
facade which contains the entrance, a two-story section pro-
trudes. The entrance consists of two pilasters supporting an
entablature and a round-arched window on top. Two round-arched
windows flank the door. A balustrade runs around the entrance
bay.

National Park Seminary gained a reputation for eclecticism from
its sorority houses--each one built in a different style. The

~ houses are scattered across the campus. Initially they shared

the same plan: a three-story building with one meeting room on
each floor. However, some of the houses have received addi-
tions which have expanded this usual plan.

The Japanese pagoda (see photograph) is perhaps the most noted
of the sorority houses. Built after 1904, it is three stories
tall and has the characteristic oriental roof treatment with a
series of roofs--one atop each floor--each of which has a pro-

~ nounced kick at the corners. Originally it was painted with a

red-lacquer and had black roofs. It had been assumed that this
building came from the 1893 World's Columbian Exposition. How-
ever, the pavilion at Forest Glen bears little resemblance to
the copy of the Hoo-Den Temple erected in Chicago.l

Holland is represented by a windmill (c. 1899, see photograph)
which used to have a working blade. '’ Today the windmill is a
three-story polygonal structure, pyramidal in shape, covered
with blue shingles. A balustrade encircles the structure at
the third story. A one-story wing was added -to the east end.
A gable-roofed one-story projection at the west end serves as
the entrance porch. »

ISee the Columbian Exposition Album . . . (Chicago,
1893), 19.

[1 of 4 continuation sheets]
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Next to the windmill is the Gate House (c. 1904). This rectan-
gular building has, at the north end, a two-story portico with
Square piers and a balustraded veranda at each floor (see
photograph). The architecture was intended to represent the
Georgian style. Palladian windows, cornice trim, Gothic sashes,
garlands, and other details of eighteenth.century derivation
are scattered over the building like roses on a bakery birth-
day cake.

A circular, stuccoed castle (see photograph) looks across the
glen to the Gate House and windmill. Both the central portion
‘and the round tower are crenelated. The first floor lancet-
shaped opening on the west side once functioned as a drawbridge
which connected to a foot bridge across the ravine. A one-
story stone wing was added to the east side.

The first sorority house built (1896) at National Park was the
shingled one-and-one-half story structure to the northeast of
the entrance to the Inn. .The school chose the American bunga-
low as the theme for the architecture. It resembles an attempt
at the revival of an early colonial style.

The Chalet (1899) originally located on the ballroom site, had
as its model the vernacular houses of Switzerland. It was con-
structed with brown shingles which have since been replaced.
The walls are flat and white. There are casement windows, a
pair of second-story balconies, and wide overhanging eaves.

In 1903, one sorority built a mission-style house modeled on
the Santa Barbara Mission. A stuccoed building with charac-
o teristic Spanish roofline, it had mission-style furnishings
before a remodeling in the 1930's.

The other principle building on the campus is a three-story
dormitory executed in the Italianate style. The low-pitched
hip roof, the corner tower,. and the balcony of the third story,
enforce the Italian feeling. Statues were placed throughout
the grounds and incorporated with the landscape plans. The

- sculpture is academic in form and works well in the setting.
Originally, National Park had formal gardens intermixed with
the natural beauty of the wooded glen. These gardens have
deteriorated.

i Virtually all of the buildings are connected by covered walk-

T e ways. The numerous foot bridges across the glen and the ravine
" to the B & O station are no longer extant because the construc-

tion of the Capital Beltway cut the Seminary off from the

other side. One bridge does remain providing access to the casyle.

[2 of 4 continuation sheets]
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8. SIGNIFICANCE, continued

On a local level, National Park is very important to the citi-
zens of Forest Glen, which borders on the west side of the Sem-
inary. The 23 acres of wooded land create a rural vista in
the midst of congested, suburban Washington. The Seminary
grounds offer welcome open space and lend an air of bucollc dig-
nity to the home owners in the V1c1n1ty.

LI The ground on which the seminary is located once belonged to

R Daniel Carroll, Commissioner of the District of Columbia. 1In

1772, his brother, John Carroll, the first bishop and first

-archblshop of the American Roman Catholic Church, began his
ecclesiastical career on the Carroll property.

PR National Park Seminary opened in 1894 under the direction of
T Dr. and Mrs. John A. I. Cassedy. They bought the resort hotel,
i . Forest Inn, and converted it to .a seminary for women. The Cas-
o sedys built the majority of the extant structures. In 1916,
N James E. Ament took over the seminary. His chief contributions
e consisted of building the ballroom, installing the sculpture,
and landscaping the grounds. By the late 1930's, Roy Tasco
- Davis had replaced Ament and converted National Park into a
junior college. In 1942, the U. S. Army cut short Davis' ten-
ure when the property became part of Walter Reed Army Hospital.

P 9. BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES, continued -

Getty, Mildred.‘ "National Park Seminary." The Monfgomery
County Story. Vol. XIII (February 1970), 1-8.

- Kennedy, George. "Army Hospital, Former National Park Seminary)|
il . Keeps Name of Forest Glen Alive." Washington Evening
: Star, January 22. 1951.
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i7-f : Lancaster, Clay. Architectural Foliies in America. Rutland,
: ' Vermont: Charles Tuttle, 1960.

LoPresti, Susan. "Is This a Military Installation?™ "Military
Living (December 1971), 26-27.
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